Butcher, Susan

From: Alison wills <[

Sent: 11 December 2017 12:24

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: New Premises License Application
Attachments: Planning Application_Beech Street Tunnel.pdf

From: Alison Wills, NS

The City of London has applied for an alcohol licence in Beech Street Tunnel for an event covering 3 days from Friday
March 16th to Sunday March 18th.

I strongly object to this licence as this is a residential area. Attached is a PDF of the plan of the event and I've
highlighted the position of my flat on this plan. | live on the first and second floors and directly overlook what will be
inside the licence boundary.

My flat is open plan, on 2 floors, and there will be no escaping the consequence of drinking and amplified music plus
the noise of setting up and tearing down the installation over the duration of the event. There's no soft landscaping
in this area so noise is amplified and resonates here.

This application seems to be at odds with what local authority should be doing: protecting it's citizens from intrusion

and the peaceful enjoyment of home life.

Alison Wills
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